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Dear SJDRA Community, we would like to remind you the upcoming meeting
tomorrow by the City of San Jose o engage with members of the San Jose
Downtown Residents Association to discuss transportation in the Diridon station
area.  Their complete letter  is pasted below.   The following City staff will attend:
 

From: Burnham, Nicolle
To: Mendez, Zacharias
Subject: RE: June 12 Meeting on Diridon Station Area Plan - Transportation
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 10:27:27 AM

Agreed.  Thanks
 

From: Mendez, Zacharias 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 9:34 AM
To: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fw: June 12 Meeting on Diridon Station Area Plan - Transportation
 
FYI - this does not pertain to us specifically, but we may want to follow up with Jess
afterward to see what the outcome of the conversation with the SJDRA was. 
 
ZM
 
ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services 
City Hall | Tel: 408.793.4171
200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun
sanjoseca.gov/prns    |  www.vivcallesj.org 
 

 
 
 
 

From: SJDRA <sjdra.yahoo.com@send.mailchimpapp.com>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 2:04 AM
To: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: June 12 Meeting on Diridon Station Area Plan - Transportation
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Jessica Zenk, Deputy Director of Transportation
Ramses Madou, Division Manager
Wilson Tam, Transportation Planning Manager
Eric Eidlin, Station Planning Manager
Emily Breslin, Climate Smart Transportation Planner

For those of you who are interested in transportation issues, please take this
opportunity to express your views and visions, and be engaged.  This is the first pilot
meeting for downtown residents.  There will be future on-going opportunities to stay
engaged.

----------------------------------------------

 
Dear San Jose Downtown Residents Association members,

 
City staff would like to engage with you in discussions about transportation in the Diridon
station area!  This meeting will serve as an extension of the upcoming 6/17 Station Area
Advisory Group (SAAG) meeting; while that 6/17 SAAG meeting will provide general
updates on the Diridon Station Area Plan (DSAP), this meeting with you will focus
exclusively on transportation elements in the DSAP.

 

SJDRA Meeting Date: Friday, June 12, 2020, 6:00-7:30 PM

Meeting Format: Virtual meeting on Zoom, https://zoom.us/j/98681684134

 

Meeting Purpose and Objectives:

Discussions on the proposed transportation projects, programs, and policies in the

Diridon Station Area Plan.

Introduction of the upcoming Downtown Transportation Plan.
Please respond to this invitation with a "Yes" or a "No" indicating your interest in attending
or not.  If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth Chien-Hale, Co-President, at
chienhale@gmail.com or Wilson Tam from Department of Transportation at
wilson.tam@sanjoseca.gov. Thank you!
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-----
Wilson Tam is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

 
Topic: Diridon Station Area Plan - Transportation (SJDRA)
Time: Jun 12, 2020 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

 
Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/98681684134

 
Meeting ID: 986 8168 4134
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,98681684134# US (San Jose)
+12133388477,,98681684134# US (Los Angeles)

 
Dial by your location
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
        +1 213 338 8477 US (Los Angeles)
        +1 669 219 2599 US (San Jose)
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
        +1 602 753 0140 US (Phoenix)
        +1 720 928 9299 US (Denver)
        +1 971 247 1195 US (Portland)
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
        +1 646 518 9805 US (New York)
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
        +1 651 372 8299 US (St. Paul)
        +1 786 635 1003 US (Miami)
        +1 267 831 0333 US (Philadelphia)
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
        +1 470 250 9358 US (Atlanta)
        +1 470 381 2552 US (Atlanta)
Meeting ID: 986 8168 4134
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adpa3NgVM2
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